
January 26, 2021 – Special Meeting 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MEETING AND WORKSHOP 

Special Meeting

Board of Education Members  
Christina Pritchett, President (Trustee Area 3) 
Lisa Murawski, Vice President (Trustee Area 1) 
Darrel Woo, Second Vice President (Trustee Area 6) 
Leticia Garcia (Trustee Area 2) 
Jamee Villa (Trustee Area 4) 
Chinua Rhodes (Trustee Area 5) 
Lavinia Grace Phillips (Trustee Area 7) 
Isa Sheikh, Student Member 

Tuesday, January 26, 2021 
4:30 p.m. Closed Session 

6:00 p.m. Open Session 

Serna Center 
Community Conference Rooms 

5735 47th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA  95824 

(See Notice to the Public Below) 

AGENDA 
2020/21-18 

Allotted Time
4:30 p.m. 1.0 OPEN SESSION / CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC ATTENDANCE BY LIVESTREAM 
 Members of the public who wish to attend the meeting may do so by 
livestream at:  https://www.scusd.edu/post/watch-meeting-live.  No 
physical location of the meeting will be provided to the public.  

2.0 ANNOUNCEMENT AND PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS TO BE 
DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION AND OPEN SESSION 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC COMMENT AND DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION:  

Public comment may be (1) emailed to publiccomment@scusd.edu; (2) submitted in 
writing, identifying the matter number and the name of the public member at the 
URL  https://tinyurl.com/SCUSDcommentJanuary26; or (3) using the same URL, 
submitting a request for oral comment only when the matter is called, instead of written 
comment.  Regardless of the method by which public comment is submitted, the 
submission deadline for closed and open session items shall be no later than noon, 
January 26.  Individual public comment shall be no more than two minutes in length on 
each agenda item.  The total time for public comment on each agenda item shall be no 
more than 15 minutes in length.  However, with Board consent, the President may increase 
or decrease the length of time for individual public comment and may increase the total 
time for public comment, depending on the agenda item and the number of public 
comments. 

Amended

https://www.scusd.edu/post/watch-meeting-live
mailto:publiccomment@scusd.edu
https://tinyurl.com/SCUSDcommentJanuary26


January 26, 2021 – Special Meeting  2 

 3.0  CLOSED SESSION 
 
 While the Brown Act creates broad public access rights to the meetings of the Board of Education, it also  

recognizes the legitimate need to conduct some of its meetings outside of the public eye.  Closed session 
meetings are specifically defined and limited in scope.  They primarily involve personnel issues, pending 
litigation, labor negotiations, and real property matters.  

 
  

3.1 Government Code 54957.6 (a) and (b) Negotiations/Collective Bargaining SCTA, 
SEIU, TCS, Teamsters, UPE, Non-Represented/Confidential Management  
(District Representative Pam Manwiller) 

 
6:00 p.m. 4.0 CALL BACK TO ORDER 

 
 

6:05 p.m. 5.0 ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 
 

 
6:10 p.m. 
 

6.0 AGENDA ADOPTION 
 

 
 7.0 BOARD WORKSHOP/STRATEGIC PLAN AND OTHER INITIATIVES 

 
6:15 p.m. 
 

7.1 Resolution No. 3180: Recognition of  District  
  Structural Deficit (President Pritchett) 

 

Conference/First Reading 
15 minute presentation 

15 minute discussion 
 

6:45 p.m. 
 

7.2 Budget and Fiscal Recovery Plan Update  
 (Rose Ramos) 

 

Information 
40 minute presentation 

40 minute discussion 

 

 
8:07 p.m.. 9.0 ADJOURNMENT  

 
NOTE:  The Sacramento City Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the 
public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or 
services, to participate in the public portion of the special Board meeting, please contact the Board of Education Office 
at (916) 643-9314 at least 8 hours before the scheduled Board of Education special meeting so that we may make every 
reasonable effort to accommodate you.  [Government Code § 54954.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 
(42 U.S.C. §12132)]    
 
 

 

8:05 p.m. 8.0 FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES / LOCATIONS 
 

 February 4, 2021 4:30 p.m. Closed Session, 6:00 p.m. Open Session,  
Serna Center, 5735 47th Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting 
 

 February 18, 2021 4:30 p.m. Closed Session, 6:00 p.m. Open Session,  
Serna Center, 5735 47th Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting 



Page 1 of 1 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Agenda Item 7.1 

Meeting Date: January 26, 2021 

Subject:  Resolution No. 3180: Recognition of District Structural Deficit 

Information Item Only 
Approval on Consent Agenda 
Conference (for discussion only) 
Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: (February 4, 2021) 
Conference/Action 
Action 
Public Hearing 

Division:  Office of the Superintendent 

Recommendation:  Resolution No. 3180: Recognition of District Structural Deficit 

Background/Rationale:  The District’s structural deficit has been analyzed by 
numerous independent entities, include the Fiscal Crisis & Management Assistance 
Team (FCMAT), the California State Auditor, the Sacramento County Office of 
Education, and the Policy Analysis for California Education (PACE). Each of these 
independent entities have offered recommendations aimed at reducing the District’s 
Structural Deficit. The proposed Resolution aims to recognize the District’s fiscal 
challenges and to establish the goal of taking actions to address such. 

Financial Considerations:  The proposed Resolution is directed at recognizing and 
addressing the District’s Structural Deficit.  

LCAP Goal(s):  Operational Excellence 

Documents Attached: 
1. Resolution No. 3180 

Estimated Time of Presentation:  15 minutes 

Submitted by:  President Pritchett, Board of Education 

Approved by:  Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
RESOLUTION NO. 3180 

RESOLUTION ON RECOGNITION OF STRUCTURAL DEFICIT 

WHEREAS, the Sacramento City Unified School District (“District”) is facing a significant 
structural budget deficit in the unrestricted General Fund and independent entities expect that 
deficit to grow in future years if corrective action is not taken because as noted by the State 
Auditor, the district spends more than it receives in revenue and its costs are growing faster than 
its revenues (Audit Report at Figure 9, pg. 35); and 

WHEREAS, The Board recognizes that budget projections of both revenue and 
expenditures are made at a specific point in time, that projections are updated and are expected to 
change often based on numerous factors, and that the District uses industry standards to make 
budget projections, including relying on a cohort method for enrollment projections and using 
the latest factors released by the Department of Finance (DOF) and Fiscal Crisis & Management 
Assistance Team (FCMAT) tools that districts are expected to utilize as planning factors, 
including primarily State required reports and key information regarding budget assumptions, 
multi-year projections, and cash flow reports (First Interim Report Assumptions at pg. 187; 
FCMAT 2020 Report at pg. 6); and 

WHEREAS, the Sacramento County Office of Education disapproved the District’s 
adopted budget for the 2018-2019, the 2019-2020, and the 2020-2021 fiscal years on the basis of 
a structural budget deficit, cash flow insufficiencies, and negative fund balance projections, 
which are projected to lead to a failure to meet ongoing expenses and the state mandated 2% 
reserve, and thereby trigger the need for a state loan and takeover of the District; and 

WHEREAS, State Takeover or “receivership” results in the loss of local board control of 
the District with the appointment of an outside administrator and additional costs for repaying 
the state loan with interest as well as additional oversight, and as recognized by the State 
Auditor, “[f]urther, when a district must make loan and related interest payments, it has less 
funding available for students. As a result, it may need to increase class sizes or reduce 
programs and opportunities for students.” (Audit Report at pg. 13); and   

WHEREAS, the District’s budget has been analyzed by numerous outside independent 
entities, including the California State Auditor pursuant to its authority under Government Code 
Section 8543, et seq., the Fiscal Crisis & Management Assistance Team (FCMAT) pursuant to 
its responsibilities under AB 1200, Education Code Section 42127.8, and the Sacramento County 
Office of Education pursuant to its school district budget related responsibilities under Education 
Code Section 42127 et seq. The District relies upon these outside entities for the purpose of 
identifying needed improvements and providing recommendations to assist the District in 
achieving fiscal solvency, as set out in the reports issued by each independent entity: 

1. California State Auditor – 2019
2. Fiscal Crisis & Management Assistance Team (FCMAT) - 2018

https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/12-10-20_combined_12-7-20.pdf?1608319267
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/12-10-20_combined_12-7-20.pdf?1608319267
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/12-10-20_combined_12-7-20.pdf?1608319267
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/12-10-20_combined_12-7-20.pdf?1608319267
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/12-10-20_combined_12-7-20.pdf?1608319267
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/12-10-20_combined_12-7-20.pdf?1608319267
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/sac_city_final_management_letter1.pdf
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/budget_disapproval_letter.pdf?1536292547
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/budget_disapproval_letter.pdf?1536292547
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/10.10.19_sac_city_disapproval_re-adopted_budget.pdf?1571205692
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/10.28.20_97_sac_city_disapproval_re-adopted_budget_supt.pdf?1605562339
https://lao.ca.gov/Publications/Report/3914
https://lao.ca.gov/Publications/Report/3914
https://lao.ca.gov/Publications/Report/3914
https://lao.ca.gov/Publications/Report/3914
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
http://www.bsa.ca.gov/
http://www.bsa.ca.gov/
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&division=1.&title=2.&part=&chapter=6.5.&article=1.
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&division=1.&title=2.&part=&chapter=6.5.&article=1.
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&division=1.&title=2.&part=&chapter=6.5.&article=1.
https://www.fcmat.org/about-fcmat
https://www.fcmat.org/about-fcmat
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=42127.8.&lawCode=EDC
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=42127.8.&lawCode=EDC
https://www.scoe.net/
https://www.scoe.net/
https://www.scoe.net/
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=42127.&lawCode=EDC
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=42127.&lawCode=EDC
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=42127.&lawCode=EDC
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/sacramento_city_usd_fhra_final_12-12-2018_002.pdf?1548274501


3. Fiscal Crisis & Management Assistance Team (FCMAT) - 2020 
4. Policy Analysis for California Education (PACE) - 2019 
5. Sacramento County Office of Education (SCOE) Analyses Continuing  

 
Critical conclusions from these independent entities include: 
 

1. The District does not have sufficient ongoing resources to support ongoing expenses. As 
noted by the State Auditor, “Sacramento Unified’s costs, such as salaries and benefits, have 
increased at a rate that has outpaced the ongoing revenue it receives” (Audit Report at pg. 9, 
Figure 2) 

2. The District should not rely on one-time funds to support ongoing expenses. As 
recognized by the State Auditor, “The Legislature appropriates one-time funds for a specific 
purpose and for a limited term, and subsequent legislation is necessary to renew them. Thus, 
such funds are fundamentally different from funds that districts generally use for ongoing costs, 
which consist of appropriations for the same purpose that are funded on an annual basis or 
continuously appropriated funds that are appropriated from year to year without the need for 
further authorization from the Legislature. For example, in fiscal year 2017–18, Sacramento 
Unified received $5.7 million in one-time funds from the State for the purpose of satisfying 
potential outstanding state mandate claims.” (Audit Report at pg. 16) 

3. The District must implement significant ongoing budget reductions to create a balanced 
budget. As explained by the State Auditor, “Sacramento Unified and its board will need to make 
difficult choices to address the district’s structural financial issues, and they will need to act 
quickly if they wish to avoid the difficulties inherent in accepting an emergency loan from the 
State and appointment of an administrator.” (Audit Report at 36) 

4. The District’s high and escalating health benefits costs that well exceed those of other 
comparable area districts are a main driving factor in its employee compensation costs. The State 
Auditor recognized that “as of December 2017, Sacramento Unified provided the most generous 
and expensive employee benefits among nearby school districts” (Report at pg. 13). “Sacramento 
Unified’s generous benefits have driven the district’s high total compensation costs ...” (Audit 
Report at pg. 15)  

5. The District is unlikely to solve its structural deficit without reductions in the district’s 
costs for employee compensation, including health benefits costs (See Audit Report at pg. 36-37, 
Figure 10; Recommendations pg. 39.) “Because negotiations include strict deadlines, time is of 
the essence for any reductions that include salaries and benefits. All stakeholders may need to 
evaluate the affordability of salaries and benefits provided in the past. For example, some health 
plans offered to employees cost much more than others, and the district still offers lifetime health 
benefits to all eligible employees.” (FCMAT 2018 at pg. 24) and; 
 

WHEREAS, The District is required to provide regular updates regarding its progress on 
the recommendations from the State Auditor and FCMAT (First Interim Update at pg. 4, 30), and 
has made progress in implementing a large number of recommendations from these independent 
entities to improve budgeting and financial policies and practices; and   

 
WHEREAS, the District values the hard work and contributions of its employees and 

believes its employees deserve a competitive salary and benefit package; and  
 

https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/sac_city_final_management_letter1.pdf
https://www.edpolicyinca.org/sites/default/files/2019-12/R_Hahnel_Nov19.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/sacramento_city_usd_fhra_final_12-12-2018_002.pdf?1548274501
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/sacramento_city_usd_fhra_final_12-12-2018_002.pdf?1548274501
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/sacramento_city_usd_fhra_final_12-12-2018_002.pdf?1548274501
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/sacramento_city_usd_fhra_final_12-12-2018_002.pdf?1548274501
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/sacramento_city_usd_fhra_final_12-12-2018_002.pdf?1548274501
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/reports/recommendations/2019-108
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/reports/recommendations/2019-108
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/9.2_item_0.pdf
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/9.2_item_0.pdf
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/9.2_item_0.pdf
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/9.2_item_0.pdf


WHEREAS, the District’s current benefit structure includes significantly underfunded 
retiree lifetime health benefits in addition to fully-paid, high-priced health benefits for active 
employees (Audit Report at pg. 20-22, Figure 7; see also FCMAT 2018 at pg. 14-17), with one 
plan recognized by the State Auditor as the fourth costliest school district healthcare plan in 
California (Table at pg. 19); and     

 
WHEREAS, as recognized by the State Auditor, the District has the region’s highest-cost 

benefit structure for active employees (pgs. 15-20, Table 2) and retirees continue to receive fully 
paid health care benefits until receiving Medicare at 65 whereas other nearby districts typically 
pay only the cost of the lowest cost plan they offer prior to Medicare  (pg. 20-21, Figure 7) and 
among the highest regional average salary for teachers, yet ongoing revenue is not projected to 
increase at the same rate in part due to declining enrollment (Audit Report at pg. 10, 15, Table 1, 
pg. 20, Table 2); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Education is fully aware that an ongoing structural deficit can be 

solved through a sufficient increase in ongoing General Fund revenues, reductions in District 
costs for employee salaries and benefits, cuts to programs or services, or a combination of the 
above, as recognized by the State Auditor, “Sacramento Unified cannot achieve cost savings 
significant enough to balance its budget without addressing its three largest categories of 
expenditures: salaries; benefits; and contracts, services, and other operating expenses” (Audit 
Report at pg. 9); and   

 
WHEREAS, the District has made progress in improving its budgeting processes as noted 

by SCOE in September of 2019, and has made significant reductions to lower ongoing 
unrestricted General Fund costs over the last two years (FRP PowerPoint Slide 14), including but 
not limited to millions of dollars in staffing adjustments aligned to enrollment and shifting 
expenditures to restricted funding sources when possible; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Education recognizes that the District does not currently provide 

a large number of targeted student supports and programs through the unrestricted General Fund 
which it can consider eliminating for cost savings as stated by SCOE in its letter of Nov. 20, 
2019; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Education recognizes that employee compensation for current 

levels of student supports and programs is the District’s largest on-going cost. Currently, salaries 
and benefits for such student supports and programs make up 88% of unrestricted General fund 
at First Interim Budget Update (First Interim at pg. 184), and this number generally fluctuates 
between 88%-91% yearly. According to FCMAT, “[t]he statewide average for unified school 
districts as of 2016-17 (the latest data available) is 84.63%. At 2018-19 first interim, the district 
is exceeding the statewide average by 6.37%.” (FCMAT 2018 at pg. 17.) In addition to 
accounting for 88% of the unrestricted General Fund budget, salaries and benefits account for 
approximately 80% of General Fund Unrestricted and Restricted Budget, (Audit Report at pg. 
11, Figure 3) 

   
 

https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/sacramento_city_usd_fhra_final_12-12-2018_002.pdf?1548274501
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/9.13.19_scoe_letter_to_scusd_2019-2020_adopted_budget.pdf?1568394780
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/9.13.19_scoe_letter_to_scusd_2019-2020_adopted_budget.pdf?1568394780
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/frp_ppt_v2_fnl.pdf?1606274802
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/frp_ppt_v2_fnl.pdf?1606274802
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/11.20.19_sac_city_deficit_reduction_plan.pdf?1611616114
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/11.20.19_sac_city_deficit_reduction_plan.pdf?1611616114
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/12-10-20_combined_12-7-20.pdf?1608319267
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/12-10-20_combined_12-7-20.pdf?1608319267
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/12-10-20_combined_12-7-20.pdf?1608319267
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/sacramento_city_usd_fhra_final_12-12-2018_002.pdf?1548274501
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/sacramento_city_usd_fhra_final_12-12-2018_002.pdf?1548274501
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/sacramento_city_usd_fhra_final_12-12-2018_002.pdf?1548274501
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf
https://www.auditor.ca.gov/pdfs/reports/2019-108.pdf


 WHEREAS, the Board recognizes that the District has been able to supplement its budget 
and temporarily mitigate its deficit with Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act 
(CARES Act) and recent Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act of 
2021 (CRRSA Act) one-time restricted revenues which must be spent for specific COVID 
related purposes as further outlined by the California Department of Education (CDE) and 
School Services of California (SSC) (Adopted Budget at pg. 7-31), and the Board of Education 
understands that these funds are one-time restricted funds and non-sustainable as they must be 
expended by June 2021, December 2021, September 2022, and June 2023; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board understands that the District accounts for these above one-time 
restricted revenues by using a placeholder of the “Books and Supplies” budget line in its 
Restricted General Fund Budget. By October 2021 when the Revised Adopted Budget was 
approved, the books had been closed and over $8M of restricted fund balance (carryover) 
remained to be budgeted in the current year (Revised Adopted Budget at pg. 15).  The First 
Interim Budget Report outlines how these one-time funds are factored in the multi-year 
projections (First Interim at pg. 191-192). This practice does not represent further deficit 
spending, but rather an increase to the budget to spend down the carryover fund balance.  It is 
one time funding only as opposed to recurring yearly. Standard budget practice is to set up 
the carryover budget in the Books and Supplies budget line until final decisions are made as to 
what type of expenditures meet the District’s needs.  While the "type" of expenditure (books and 
supplies versus salaries versus professional services) might change, the total restricted 
expenditures budget will equal restricted revenues plus carryover; and  

 
WHEREAS, the projected current year ending surplus (2020-2021) is largely a result of 

one-time budget savings due to less spending during school closures caused by COVID-19 (First 
Interim Report at pgs. 170-198); and 

 
WHEREAS, based on First Interim Budget projections, the District’s cash flow is expected 

to experience significant shortages beginning on or about May 2021 which the District should be 
able to manage in the short run through temporary interfund transfers, short term borrowing, and 
possibly a waiver of the state revenue cash deferrals, with more significant cash shortages 
occurring however in March of 2022 (First Interim at pgs. 195-196), and although the 
Governor’s January Budget Proposal would delay these estimated dates for a limited number of 
months, the cash flow problem will persist; and 

 
WHEREAS, based on the projected impact of the Governor’s January Budget Proposal and 

one-time restricted federal COVID relief dollars, the District expects the date of fiscal insolvency 
as projected in First Interim will be prolonged; however, reserves are nevertheless expected to be 
depleted due to the structural deficit leaving cash flow shortages and a negative fund balance in 
year 2022-2023.  

 
 WHEREAS, the District will face the following significant consequences if ongoing 
reductions are not achieved: 

● The District is projected to experience serious cash-flow challenges by March 2022 and 
will be at risk of an emergency apportionment (State Loan and Takeover) leading to a 
lack of local democratic control and additional millions in expenses 

https://oese.ed.gov/files/2021/01/Final_ESSERII_Factsheet_1.5.21.pdf
https://oese.ed.gov/files/2021/01/Final_ESSERII_Factsheet_1.5.21.pdf
https://oese.ed.gov/files/2021/01/Final_ESSERII_Factsheet_1.5.21.pdf
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/combined_10-1-20.pdf?1601329965
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/combined_10-1-20.pdf?1601329965
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/9.1_38.pdf
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/9.1_38.pdf
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/9.1_38.pdf
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/12-10-20_combined_12-7-20.pdf?1608319267
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/12-10-20_combined_12-7-20.pdf?1608319267
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/12-10-20_combined_12-7-20.pdf?1608319267
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/12-10-20_combined_12-7-20.pdf?1608319267
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/12-10-20_combined_12-7-20.pdf?1608319267
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/12-10-20_combined_12-7-20.pdf?1608319267
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/12-10-20_combined_12-7-20.pdf?1608319267
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/12-10-20_combined_12-7-20.pdf?1608319267


● The District’s on-going, structural budget deficit would increase to approximately $33 
million by 2022-2023 based on 2020-2021 First Interim and factoring in generous 
assumptions from the Governor’s January Proposed Budget (see Budget and Fiscal 
Recovery Plan Update, Board Presentation Item 7.2, January 26, 2021) 

● A prolonged inability to reach a point of fiscal recovery where the District can afford to 
invest in programs, services, and staff training to support student safety, wellness, 
academic success and social and emotional well-being, such as: expanding inclusive 
practices for students with disabilities throughout the district; offering additional 
specialized programs of study; providing equitable extracurricular activities and replacing 
the current “pay-to-play” and fundraising models for athletic and experiential activities, 
which are pervasive in our District; enhancing cultural competency and linguistic 
services, expanding enrichment programs such as college visits; adopting new, updated, 
socially and culturally relevant curricular materials; and providing high-quality ongoing 
professional staff development  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that, the SCUSD Board of Education recognizes 
the existence of and significant threat posed by the District’s ongoing structural deficit, and;  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District must act to reduce the ongoing unrestricted 
general fund expenditures in order to balance the multi-year budget that meets the state mandated 
2% reserve, avoids a state loan and takeover, and provides a foundation for solvency and 
reinvestment in critical priorities when resources allow. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Sacramento City Unified School District Board of Education 
on this ____ day of _______ 2021, by the following vote: 
 
 
AYES:   _____ 

NOES:   _____ 

ABSTAIN:  _____ 

ABSENT:  _____ 

 

ATTESTED TO: 

 

___________________________________   ______________________________ 
Jorge A. Aguilar      Christina Pritchett 
Secretary of the Board of Education    President of the Board of Education 



Page 1 of 1 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 7.2 

 
Meeting Date:  January 26, 2021 
 
 
Subject:  Budget and Fiscal Recovery Plan Update 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
 

Division:  Business Services  
 
 
Recommendation:  Budget and Fiscal Recovery Plan Update.  
 
 
Background/Rationale:  At the Board Meeting of December 10, 2020, the District 
presented its First Interim Budget Update and proposed Fiscal Recovery Plan (FRP). 
The District directed staff to continue analysis of numerous items included within the 
FRP and come back to the Board for further discussion. District staff has conducted 
further analysis and will receive additional feedback regarding the key items for the 
Board’s consideration of an FRP at the first board meeting in February.  
 
 
Financial Considerations:  Analyzing the District’s Budget and addressing the 
Structural Deficit. 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Operational Excellence 
 
 
Documents Attached:  
None 
 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation:  40 minutes  

Submitted by:  Rose Ramos, Chief Business Officer 

Approved by:   Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 


	Agenda Jan 26 Third Draft v7_Posting
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	MEETING AND WORKSHOP
	Special Meeting
	AGENDA

	7.1 Agenda Cover Sheet 8.1 1.22
	Meeting Date: January 26, 2021

	7.2 Agenda Cover Sheet 8.2 FRP Update
	Meeting Date:  January 26, 2021


